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STATE OF FLORIDA

D1VISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECKI

Public Serbice Commission

March 22, 2001

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 010349-TP
Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for
approval resale agreement and amendment No. One to master resale agreement with
Budget Phone, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 21, 2001 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 10:20 AM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders were sent to Records and Reporting electronically.

Docket No. File Name
010365-TP 010365.KMP
010340-TP 010340.KMP
001413-TX 001413S.KMP
001460-TX, 001470-TX 001470.KMP
010287-TX 010287.KMP
001294-TI 001294.KMP
010349-TP 010349.KMP
010341-TP 010341.KMP
010342-TP 010342.KMP
010379-TP 010379.KMP
010339-TP 010339.KMP
010378-TP 010378.KMP
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